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Dan McMichael

From: mveeam01@vcccd.edu
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2022 12:10 AM
To: Dan Watkins; Dan McMichael; Brian Derderian; John Wolfe; Guy Campbell; Ryder Bush; 

Ivan Small
Subject: [Success] MESX-CLU-VSAN-01 Backup (96 VMs) 

Backup job: MESX-CLU-VSAN-01 Backup  
MESX-CLU-VSAN-01, campus cluster, local backup. 

Success 
96 of 96 VMs proc

Friday, March 25, 2022 9:00:18 PM 
Success 96 Start time 9:00:18 PM Total size 14.2 TB Backup size 6.4 TB  

Warning 0 End time 12:10:24 AM (+1) Data read 9.6 TB Dedupe 1.6x 

Error 0 Duration 3:10:05  Transferred 41.9 GB Compression 1.4x 

Details  
Name Status Start time End time Size Read Transferred Duration 

mnvr01 Success 9:03:12 PM 9:15:58 PM 50 GB 33.2 GB 148 MB 0:12:45   

mclcd01 Success 9:03:12 PM 9:06:14 PM 16 GB 5.1 GB 167.1 KB 0:03:01   

mcfiles2 Success 9:03:12 PM 10:00:12 PM 933.9 GB 752 GB 23.5 MB 0:56:59   

MITSDEVBD3 Success 9:03:12 PM 9:28:32 PM 60 GB 24.9 GB 1.5 GB 0:25:19   

mpdq01 Success 9:03:12 PM 9:36:53 PM 365 GB 307.2 GB 2.3 GB 0:33:40   

mmagicinfo01 Success 9:03:12 PM 9:24:05 PM 40 GB 28.9 GB 956.9 MB 0:20:52   

dobfstemp01 Success 9:03:12 PM 10:37:05 PM 1024 GB 776.7 GB 581.4 MB 1:33:52   

mnvr02r Success 9:03:12 PM 9:17:13 PM 60 GB 20 GB 206.5 MB 0:14:00   

mdc16labs01 Success 9:03:13 PM 9:28:38 PM 130 GB 104.1 GB 719 MB 0:25:25   

mwsus02 Success 9:12:49 PM 9:31:55 PM 160 GB 68.5 GB 749.2 MB 0:19:05   

msarsprod01 Success 9:15:50 PM 9:24:13 PM 36 GB 22.6 GB 724.6 KB 0:08:23   

Server2016STDx64 Success 9:12:24 PM 9:24:34 PM 60 GB 44.7 GB 1.4 MB 0:12:09   

mmskms01 Success 9:23:11 PM 9:28:23 PM 40 GB 24.8 GB 805.1 KB 0:05:11   

mplato01 Success 9:23:46 PM 9:29:15 PM 34 GB 24 GB 770.9 KB 0:05:29   

msunny01 Success 9:22:21 PM 9:28:02 PM 40 GB 40 GB 1.3 MB 0:05:41   

Win7Ent64 Success 9:27:52 PM 9:31:39 PM 50 GB 8.8 GB 285.7 KB 0:03:47   

mspsslic01 Success 9:22:36 PM 9:30:08 PM 16 GB 7.6 GB 244.2 KB 0:07:32   

mlicmgr01 Success 9:23:11 PM 9:30:31 PM 16 GB 9.9 GB 439.2 MB 0:07:19   

mnvr05 Success 9:23:31 PM 9:36:23 PM 50 GB 35.9 GB 87.3 MB 0:12:52   

mfs12v01_fixed Success 9:27:57 PM 10:24:08 PM 2.2 TB 1.1 TB 1 GB 0:56:11   

mnvr08 Success 9:27:37 PM 9:39:23 PM 50 GB 18.6 GB 146.3 MB 0:11:46   

mcresfusdb01 Success 9:34:48 PM 9:47:51 PM 70 GB 45.5 GB 371.5 MB 0:13:02   
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mcportal01 Success 9:35:18 PM 9:45:53 PM 30 GB 30 GB 40.1 MB 0:10:35   

meopsrvr01 Success 9:43:09 PM 9:50:56 PM 66 GB 59.1 GB 1.8 MB 0:07:47   

mdeepfreeze02 Success 9:45:25 PM 9:58:41 PM 60 GB 27.3 GB 430.6 MB 0:13:16   

mprint01_restored Success 9:30:07 PM 10:18:22 PM 50 GB 45.5 GB 1.4 MB 0:48:14   

mnvrpan03 Success 9:45:40 PM 9:51:54 PM 40 GB 15.6 GB 502.9 KB 0:06:14   

mairwave02 Success 9:35:38 PM 10:04:04 PM 150 GB 150 GB 3.5 GB 0:28:26   

mcyberlock01 Success 9:35:43 PM 9:51:45 PM 16 GB 7 GB 226 KB 0:16:02   

MMBAMADM01 Success 9:49:35 PM 9:58:21 PM 40 GB 20.8 GB 590.2 MB 0:08:45   

mwds01 Success 9:51:26 PM 10:31:57 PM 560 GB 458 GB 412 MB 0:40:30   

mcresfus01 Success 9:38:43 PM 9:49:17 PM 80 GB 31.7 GB 469.2 MB 0:10:33   

mwatchguard01 Success 9:57:47 PM 10:04:52 PM 180 GB 44.3 GB 506.7 MB 0:07:04   

mnursingdb01 Success 10:01:28 PM 10:13:17 PM 140 GB 32.1 GB 547.9 MB 0:11:49   

mfs01 Success 10:04:03 PM 10:09:52 PM 160 GB 41.6 GB 1.3 MB 0:05:48   

mmarquee01 Success 9:44:29 PM 10:10:39 PM 40 GB 22.8 GB 738 KB 0:26:09   

mlicmgr06 Success 10:08:24 PM 10:14:31 PM 60 GB 43.8 GB 527.4 MB 0:06:06   

W10x64b1809 Success 9:48:00 PM 9:58:07 PM 60 GB 36.3 GB 1.1 MB 0:10:06   

mbadgepass01 Success 10:12:10 PM 10:19:14 PM 100 GB 41.4 GB 811.4 MB 0:07:03   

mcitrack01 Success 9:49:50 PM 10:23:37 PM 16 GB 11.6 GB 372.1 KB 0:33:46   

sunny.moorparkcollege.edu Success 9:57:27 PM 10:18:05 PM 218.7 GB 218.7 GB 168.9 MB 0:20:38   

Server2019x64 Success 10:13:45 PM 10:19:52 PM 60 GB 34.9 GB 1.1 MB 0:06:06   

mdadev01 Success 10:00:27 PM 10:59:59 PM 90.1 GB 69 GB 2.2 MB 0:59:31   

monguard01 Success 10:09:29 PM 10:22:53 PM 130 GB 35.5 GB 635.9 MB 0:13:23   

mprocare01 Success 10:18:31 PM 10:23:30 PM 50 GB 30.2 GB 970.1 KB 0:04:59   

mnvr04r Success 10:01:43 PM 10:09:09 PM 60 GB 19.8 GB 215.4 MB 0:07:26   

mnvr06 Success 10:08:24 PM 10:17:14 PM 50 GB 30 GB 104.3 MB 0:08:49   

mfs02 Success 10:15:40 PM 11:24:10 PM 900 GB 687.4 GB 139.4 MB 1:08:29   

mnvr07 Success 10:19:06 PM 10:24:57 PM 50 GB 16.3 GB 100.2 MB 0:05:51   

mmagicinfo02 Success 10:19:16 PM 10:33:08 PM 40 GB 25.2 GB 64.6 MB 0:13:52   

mpdq02 Success 10:20:01 PM 10:27:09 PM 80 GB 37.3 GB 493.5 MB 0:07:07   

mlicmgr05 Success 10:21:06 PM 10:26:06 PM 60 GB 39.5 GB 429.1 MB 0:04:59   

MLYNACSBA01 Success 10:21:52 PM 10:42:21 PM 140 GB 110.8 GB 569.4 MB 0:20:28   

mcfaid02 Success 10:22:22 PM 11:36:22 PM 297 GB 122.6 GB 3.8 MB 1:14:00   

mdcroot12v01 Success 10:23:32 PM 10:35:39 PM 40 GB 29.8 GB 561.8 MB 0:12:06   

video.moorparkcollege.edu Success 10:25:42 PM 10:38:58 PM 67.8 GB 67.8 GB 2.1 MB 0:13:15   

mdeepfreeze01 Success 10:30:48 PM 10:36:01 PM 60 GB 41.8 GB 400.2 MB 0:05:12   

mnvr03r Success 10:25:12 PM 10:31:21 PM 60 GB 19.2 GB 202.2 MB 0:06:08   

mensrev01 Success 10:26:28 PM 10:49:00 PM 150 GB 61.3 GB 3.9 GB 0:22:31   

mzooweb01 Success 10:34:24 PM 10:39:18 PM 30 GB 30 GB 960 KB 0:04:54   

mvrloginsight01 Success 10:29:58 PM 11:18:04 PM 530.5 GB 530.5 GB 870.5 MB 0:48:05   

mhpimc02 Success 10:35:09 PM 10:55:30 PM 90 GB 77.1 GB 1.6 GB 0:20:20   

mmskms02 Success 10:38:20 PM 10:55:24 PM 40 GB 26.4 GB 1.9 GB 0:17:04   

mreadwrite01 Success 10:49:47 PM 10:56:47 PM 55 GB 26.9 GB 600.3 MB 0:06:59   



3

mtableau01 Success 10:54:03 PM 11:35:21 PM 450 GB 416.2 GB 1.4 GB 0:41:17   

MMBAMDB01 Success 10:55:03 PM 11:00:45 PM 120 GB 38.1 GB 678.2 MB 0:05:42   

MPDQ01A Success 10:59:04 PM 11:36:09 PM 410 GB 369.7 GB 1.8 GB 0:37:04   

mfsit01 Success 11:04:10 PM 11:09:12 PM 40 GB 17.2 GB 117.3 MB 0:05:02   

mwsus01 Success 10:32:54 PM 10:48:42 PM 240 GB 117 GB 3.7 MB 0:15:47   

mtracdat01 Success 11:08:46 PM 11:16:42 PM 80 GB 41.3 GB 1.3 MB 0:07:56   

mtracdat02 Success 11:16:22 PM 11:23:48 PM 80 GB 45.1 GB 788.7 MB 0:07:25   

mcitrackss01 Success 10:34:54 PM 10:47:55 PM 16 GB 10.7 GB 343.2 KB 0:13:00   

Server2012STDx64 Success 11:23:18 PM 11:25:39 PM 40 GB 15.9 GB 521.8 KB 0:02:21   

mlynsbs01 Success 11:25:18 PM 11:30:21 PM 50 GB 41.4 GB 1.3 MB 0:05:02   

memsweb01 Success 10:37:40 PM 10:56:02 PM 80 GB 57.9 GB 944.8 MB 0:18:22   

mausst01 Success 11:29:59 PM 11:39:55 PM 90 GB 81.1 GB 653.7 MB 0:09:55   

mlicmgr04 Success 10:40:25 PM 10:56:07 PM 40 GB 25.5 GB 542.1 MB 0:15:41   

mlicmgr02 Success 11:34:25 PM 11:42:59 PM 40 GB 21 GB 884.5 MB 0:08:34   

mprint02n Success 11:34:35 PM 11:40:08 PM 60 GB 32.7 GB 1.1 GB 0:05:33   

mfinaid03 Success 11:35:45 PM 11:43:19 PM 84 GB 39.8 GB 1.3 MB 0:07:33   

mcitrackss02 Success 11:39:26 PM 11:46:00 PM 50 GB 42.4 GB 1.4 MB 0:06:34   

MPDQWOL01 Success 10:44:01 PM 10:55:05 PM 60 GB 21.8 GB 707.5 KB 0:11:03   

mnvrpan01 Success 10:44:56 PM 10:57:21 PM 40 GB 16.1 GB 22 MB 0:12:25   

mfsit02 Success 11:39:36 PM 12:10:02 AM (+1) 1 TB 949.9 GB 685.1 MB 0:30:25   

meatmfm01 Success 10:45:01 PM 11:36:52 PM 60 GB 37.3 GB 494.5 MB 0:51:51   

Server2012R2STDx64 Success 11:46:07 PM 11:49:48 PM 40 GB 13.3 GB 439.1 KB 0:03:41   

mhpimc01 Success 11:46:17 PM 11:51:03 PM 80 GB 23.7 GB 773.7 KB 0:04:45   

mirdbfs01 Success 10:59:24 PM 11:29:10 PM 200 GB 144.4 GB 623.2 MB 0:29:46   

mqbooks01 Success 11:49:27 PM 11:53:53 PM 55 GB 20.3 GB 471.3 MB 0:04:25   

mlynsbs01 Success 10:54:18 PM 10:59:09 PM 40 GB 7.5 GB 248.2 KB 0:04:51   

mcitrackloc01 Success 10:54:28 PM 11:06:38 PM 16 GB 9.5 GB 304 KB 0:12:10   

mlicmgr03 Success 11:50:38 PM 11:54:58 PM 40 GB 18.7 GB 423.4 MB 0:04:20   

mcitrack02 Success 11:15:32 PM 11:27:32 PM 60 GB 57.6 GB 1.8 MB 0:12:00   

mprint02 Success 11:51:48 PM 11:56:37 PM 40 GB 24.7 GB 742.9 MB 0:04:49   

mcmedpro01 Success 10:56:09 PM 11:06:09 PM 33.8 GB 10.3 GB 333.5 KB 0:10:00   

Server2019-1809x64 Success 11:53:13 PM 11:53:13 PM 0 B 0 B 0 B 0:00:00   
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